

BYLAWS

OF THE

TWIN CITY KIWANIS FOUNDATION OF WINSTON-SALEM

INÇ.

ARTICLE I

Members

The membership in this foundation shall be limited to and shall consist of all the active and privileged members in good standing of the Kiwanis Club of Twin City, Winston-Salem, North Carolina, Inc.

ARTICLE II

Meetings

Section 1. The annual meeting for the transaction of such business as may be necessary or advisable shall be held on the first Wednesday in November of each year. Notice of the time and place for holding such meeting shall be given the members not less than one week prior to the holding of such meeting in such manner as the Board of Directors may order.

Section 2. Special meetings may be held any time on the call of the President or by the order of the Board of Directors, or on the written request of fifteen members. Notice of the time, place and object of such meeting shall be given to the members in such manner as the President or the Board of Directors may order.

Section 3. One-tenth (1/10) of the members shall constitute a quorum.

Section 4. Any meeting may be adjourned from time to time until its business is completed; and the members present at any meeting or any adjourned meeting, if less than a quorum, may adjourn from time to time until a quorum is present.

ARTICLE III

Officers

- Section 1. All officers shall be elected by the Board of Directors.
- Section 2. The officers shall perform such duties as are ordinarily and customarily incumbent upon their positions, and such other duties as may from time to time be determined by the Board of Directors. All checks and drafts shall be signed by the President, Vice-President or the Treasurer.

ARTICLE IV

- Section 1. The Board of Directors shall consist of the duly elected, qualified and acting Board of Directors of the Kiwanis Club of Twin City, Winston-Salem, North Carolina, Inc.
- Section 2. All directors shall enter upon their official duties on the first day of January of each year and shall serve a term of one (1) year or until their successors shall be duly elected and qualified.
- Section 3. The Board of Directors shall have the entire and complete control and management of the foundation, except as to such matters as by statute must be submitted to the members.
- Section 4. The Board of Directors shall hold an annual meeting on the first Monday in January subsequent to the 5th day of January. The Board of Directors shall hold special meetings at any time on the call of the President or by the order of any two of the directors. Notice of the time, place and object of such meetings shall be given to the members of the Board in such manner as the President or the Board of Directors may order.
- Section 5. The Board may authorize such committees to carry on the functions and to achieve the purpose of the foundation as it may desire, and provide for their appointment, functions and duties.

ARTICLE V

Amendments

Section 1. The Bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of

called for that purpose. those members present at any regular meeting or at any special meeting

become effective until approved by Kiwanis International. Section 2. Neither these Bylaws nor any amendment thereto shall

Diwin a. Birman

Approved:

Charles Mr. Bandshy

